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- United States Environmental Protection Agency L
Region IX
POLLUTION REPORT

Date: Monday, June 30, 2008
From: Harry Allen IV, OSC

To: Daniel Meer, EPA R9 Sherry Fielding, EPA HQ
Peter Guria, EPA ERS Keith Takata, EPA R9 Superfund Division
: v
Subject: Final POLREP
Iron King Mine
Main Street and Highway 69, Dewey-Humboldt, AZ

POLREP No.: 4. Site #: 09MX

Reporting Period: D.O. #:

Start Date: ‘ 7/24/2006 Response Authority: CERCLA

Mob Date: 7/24/2006 <+ Response Type: Time-Critical

Completion Date: 5/17/2008 NPL Status: ‘Non NPL

CERCLIS ID #: Incident Category: Removal Action - .
RCRIS ID #: ' Contract #

Current Activities .

In Spring of 2007 Ironite located and negotiated access with family members of the owner of property number

7. Brown & Caldwell arranged for the excavation and backfill of the contaminated portion of this property. The work
was completed on May 17, 2007. EPA OSC Allen oversaw the completion of the excavation and property restoration.

Next Steps ,

: , .. . -
This concludes all activites for the Site. )

Estimated Costs *

” Budgeted || Total To‘Date" Remaining ”% Remaini@

Extramural Costs

.|{Intramural Costs

Total Site Costs 3 , $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

* The above accounting of expenditures is an estimate based on figures Known to the OSC at the time this report was

written. The OSC does not necessarily receive specific figures on final payments made to any contractor(s). Other

financial data which the OSC must rely upon may not be entirely up-to-date. The cost accounting provided in this _

report does not necessarily represent an exact monetary figure which the government may include in any claim for cost -
‘recovery. .
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www.epaosc.org/IronKing
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